## **Muhammad Faisal Raza**

Chief Business Development Officer

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Faisal Raza is working as Chief Business Development Officer in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Faisal Raza has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

CA in Ca Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan , Pakistan	- 2002
in Fcma Institute of Cost and Management Accountants of Pakistan , Pakistan	- 1999
in Economics Forman Christian College (A Chartered University) , Pakistan	- 1995
Matric (SSC) in Science  Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Faisalabad , Pakistan	- 1990
F.Sc in Science  Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Faisalabad , Pakistan	1991 - 1993
Experience	
Chief Business Development Officer University Main Office (UMO)	2021- Present
Chief Business Development Officer University Main Office (UMO)	2020 - 2021
CFO SkyElectric Pvt. Ltd. ,	2019 - 2020
GM - Finance PIA ,	2010 - 2019
GM – Finance & BD  Maple Leaf Cement ,	2009 - 2010
DGM Finance & OPS	2003 - 2008